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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 11:53 AM


To: Garwin Yip; christina.durham@noaa.gov


Subject: Fwd: Correspondence Received


Attachments: ATT00001.html; 02.23.2017 - Reqst to add Amer Rvr to calls.mtgs re RPA amendments


to Shasta operations.pdf


Let's be sure that these district reps are invited to the Shasta workshops.


Sent from my iPad


Begin forwarded message:


From: Linda Miller - NOAA Affiliate <linda.miller@noaa.gov>


Date: February 24, 2017 at 10:24:25 AM PST


To: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Cc: Barry Thom - NOAA Federal <barry.thom@noaa.gov>, Aimee Moore - NOAA Federal


<Aimee.Moore@noaa.gov>


Subject: Correspondence Received


Maria,


The attached letter was received in our office yesterday. Please distribute to your team as


appropriate. Hard copy will not be sent unless requested.


Thank you.


Linda


--

Linda Miller*


Assistant to Barry Thom, RA


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 503-736-4454


linda.miller@noaa.gov

*Leading Solutions Contractor


Find us at:


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


Facebook


Twitter

Flickr


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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